
Cathedral of Hope 
Board of Stewards Meeting 

August 25, 2025 
 

Agenda 
Regular Session 
 
Activity          Action  Time 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call/Opening Prayer 
2) Agenda Approval         Action  1 min
3) Consent Agenda Approval      Action  5 min
4) Committee Updates Discussion      Discussion  15 min

a) Committee Members and/or Board Committee Liaisons 
5) Finance Report        Discussion  15 min

a) Brian Lewin and Randal Langdon      
i) Combined Financial Statement attached 
ii) Treasurers Report attached  

6) Church Report        Discussion 30 min
a) Rev. Dr. Neil G. Thomas 

7) Continuing Business       Discussion 15 min  
a) Lighting project  
b) Columbarium project  

8) New business        Action  5 min 
a) Ron Myles has resigned as Clerk & Greg Gifford has agreed to  
      assume the role of the Clerk  

9) Adjourn         Action  1 min
10) Congregational Questions  
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

1) Acceptance of 7.28.25 meeting minutes: Attached  
2) Board Working Sessions meeting minutes:  

a) None 
3) Acceptance of committee reports, where applicable  

a) Strategic Planning: Attached; Attached; No Recommendations 
b) Personnel: Attached Update; No Recommendations  
c) Development: Attached; No Recommendations  
d) Bylaws: Report not submitted  
e) Building & Grounds: Attached; No Recommendations  
f) Congregational Enhancement: Attached; No Recommendations   
g) Finance Committee: Attached; No recommendations 



Cathedral of Hope
Board of Stewards Meeting Minutes 

July 28, 2025 

 

Regular Session 

Attendance 
 
Dana Goodenow (Chair)  
Dusty Darrow (Vice-Chair)  
Ronald Myles (Clerk) 
Greg Gifford  
Brian Lewin (Treasurer) 
Jon Nelson  
Vicki Saulnier 
Doug Waite 
Angela Whorton  
Rev. Dr. Neil G. Thomas 

1) Call to order/Opening Prayer 
a) Dana Goodenow called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM 
b) Ronald Myles took the roll call (9 present) 

2) Agenda 
Motion: Approve Agenda  
Made by: John Nelson 
Seconded by: Brian Lewin 
Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

3) Consent Agenda 
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda  
Made by: Jon Nelson 
Seconded by: Doug Waite 
Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

4) Acceptance of June 28, 2025 meeting minutes       
5) Committee reports 

i) Development 
 Motion to call up Development Committee to determine how to best publicize 

tributes made on behalf of someone. 
 Motion by: Angela Whorton 
 Second by: Vicki Saulnier 
 Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

6) Financial Report  Brian Lewin and Randal Langdon presented financial reports 
a) Report from Board Treasurer: 

 Contribution revenue for June was $3300 short but contribution revenue YOY 
exceeded by $20k 

 Current total revenue is meeting the 2025 budget 
 July collections are $11k ahead of budget for the month so far 
 55th anniversary giving was $15,800 before the anniversary party  

b) Report from COO Randall Langdon: 
 Compared to end of last year, financial assets of the church are up $750K compared to 

last year and an additional legacy gift is expected in July 
 The church is on track to exceed the July contribution revenue budget by $32k 

compared to last July 
 Received Cornerstone vestment interest and administrative fees against received 

grants for a $40k positive in June 



 For June, we are $40k positive in revenue versus expenses.  All other categories of 
expenses are within 2% of the budget. 

 State has not released funds for security grants once the state starts the disbursement  
 One categories of expenses over budget is facilities due to repairs and other necessary 

expenses  
 Randall will send to the board the list of large maintenance issues that need 

to be addressed 
c) Lighting Project Update (Rev. Neil) 

 Have agreed to scope of work.  Building and grounds committee has been brought 
into the process.  Will begin bids and will be on the agenda for 6-7 months until the 
project is completed.   Meetings with potential meeting vendors begins this week. 

d) Columbarium Project Update (Rev Neil) 
 Building and Grounds has been engaged and the primary vendor has been 

contacted.  In Sept/Oct, the representative will be in the area and will be engaged to 
view the campus and exam the first phase of the project at that time.   

7) Church Report from Rev. Dr. Neil Thomas 
 Anniversary month went off well and included sermon series, Friday night event was 

attended by hundreds of members and volunteers. 
 Email from Rev. Neil with new dashboard for goals for 2025 and these goals will 

complete the 2025 vision experience.   
 896 is the highest weekly attendance so far this year and just 4 short of the goal of 

900, which is not the trend of many mainline churches.   
 Over the past 5 years, we have hit our highest number of first-time 

attendees (25 per week) in order to maintain and increase size.   
 Goal was 25 and we are seeing 26.   

 Some reserves have been moved into the endowment and we have nearly 
reached the million dollar mark in the permanent endowment.   

 The Bell Wall Society panel in the entry has added more than in 
the past 12 months which is another milestone to celebrate.  

 Goal of 30% of income being diversified and we are at 31% and 
in the next 6-7 months, we will increase that again and release 
the pressure on some of the contributions.   

 Third annual cabaret on Saturday will add to anniversary giving.   
 We are now in our 56th year.   

 A question for the board is if it is the will of the board 
that we might want to engage in a new strategic 
planning process and engage with consultants to 
develop the 2030 strategic plan. 

 Motion to call up Strategic Planning Committee to 
vet and approve vendors to create the 2030 
strategic plan 

 Motion by:  Angela Whorton 
 Second by:  Vicki Saulnier  
 Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

 
8) Rev. Jeremy Rose has asked for a change to his housing designation 

a) Motion by:  Jon Nelson 
b) Second by:  Vicki Saulnier  
c) Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

 
9) Motion to Adjourn 

a) Motion by:  Angela Whorton 
b) Second by:  Dusty Darrow 
c) Vote (Y/N/A): 9 /0/0  Motion Approved 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 8:03pm 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 











CoH Development Committee Update 
Date: August 13, 2025 
Prepared by: Lawrence Scarbrough, Chair 
 
Meetings Held: 
The Committee met via Zoom on August 6, 2025 
 
Membership Update: 
The Committee remains actively engaged in identifying and recruiting qualified candidates to 
strengthen its membership and ensure diverse representation. 
 
Follow-Up Points from the Last Development Committee Meeting: 
 
Automatic Tribute Thank You Activated 

 The automated thank-you message system for tribute submissions is now complete and 
live. This enhancement ensures timely acknowledgment and appreciation for all tribute 
contributors. 

 
Make A Will Month Promotion 

 
email and the Sunday bulletin, helping raise awareness and encourage participation. 

 
Bell Wall Campaign Visibility 

 Details about the Bell Wall initiative will also be featured in both the Thursday email and 
Sunday bulletin, supporting engagement and fundraising efforts. 

 
Anniversary Celebration Support 

 The development committee was proud to play a small role in the planning and support 
of the 55th Anniversary Celebration and the commemorative brick campaign. 







Strategic Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 

Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025.   At 6:30pm in 2nd floor conference room 

 

Attendees: * 
Staff Liaison: Dawson Taylor* Attendee: Jim LeCroy* 

Board Liaison: Greg Gifford  Attendee: Kas Riggs* 

Chair: Ed Johnson* Attendee: Richard Ulrey 

Vice-Chair: (Vacant)  

Clerk: Adrienne Benavides*  

Meeting was called to order at 6:40pm 

Discussion / Conversation 

 Discussed filling out this committee with more members - (we lost our Vice-Chair and have had 
poor attendance for other members). 

 Board voted at last meeting to engage in a new strategic 5-year plan working toward 2030.  
Going to ask 3 companies to bid on plan (Convergence, Unstuck, and TBD).  The companies will 
be asked to respond with a proposal for an ; then the board will vote 
on selecting the proposal they favor. 

 Jim suggests the board recycle the prior plan to save money and time. 

 Ed pointed out that for the prior 5-year plan, the Strategic team were given the plan and looked 
for ways to define metrics for the plan 

 Discussion about how we collect metrics.  (i.e. Like how long does someone have to view the 
online service to be counted.) 

 Discussion for the top priorities for this committee: 
o Recruit new members (5 to 12 members are permitted per the by laws) 

Several of this committee will approach others to help on this committee. 
o Help on the next 5-year planning process  Dawson will talk to Greg for feedback on this 

 role, if any, in the process 
o   Ed has drafted some thoughts on defining this 

-laws, there is requirement for a 
congregational vote. 

o How to provide feedback on our dashboard metrics 

 Ed suggests we need a data base administrator for church data.  (Ed suggests he could help 
there as a prior professional data base administrator.) 

 Next meeting is in August 21st at 6:30PM. 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:05pm 


